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Loan Application Agreement:
A. 504 Loan Application Agreement
B. U. S. Small Business Administration Application for Section
502/504 Loan
$2,500 Good Faith Deposit
Statement of Personal History (Form 912) and copy of Driver’s License

Personal Financial Statement (Form 413). Owners of 20% or more of the
operating company. Can use current bank PFS.

Last year’s personal tax return on owners of 20% or more of borrowers or
operating company

Historical Financial Statements (Previous 3 years)

Current Financial Statements (within 60 days)

Business Tax Returns (Previous 2 years)

Request for Copy or Transcript of Tax form (SBA Form 4506)
Projected Income Statement and Balance Sheet (2 years)

Debt Schedule: Listing of all existing debts of operating company

Two Years of Historic Income Siatements on Affiliates or Subsidiaries (if
applicable).

Written Purchase Price Quotation for Equipment or Real Estate.
Written Cost Estimates for Construction.

Appraisal of Real Estate.

Environmental Review or Phase 1 Inspection Report.

Copy of Existing or Draft of Proposed Lease at closing

Board Resolution (Form 160).

Bank/Senior Lender Commitment Letter

One Cascade Plaza, 18th Floor @ Akron, Ohio 44308 @ phone 330-379-3160 @ fax 330-761-0307

Toll Free 1-866-252-3717 4 www.cascadecapital.org



504 LOAN APPLICATION AGREEMENT

Cascade Capital Corporation
One Cascade Plaza - 18th Floor
Akron, Ohio 44308

The undersigned, representing a Small Business Concern ("SBC"), is submitting with this letter an
application for a U.S. Small Business Administration (SBA) 504 loan. The loan may be made to
the SBC or to . an eligible passive company existing to own real or
personal property. (Such eligible passive company and/or the SBC are hereafter referred to as
the "Borrower".) The undersigned acknowledges that by processing this application, Cascade
Capital Corporation (“Cascade”), a certified development corporation, will expend time, labor and
expense, with the expectation of establishing a mutually beneficial lender-borrower relationship.

In consideration of the above, the undersigned is submitting an application deposit in the amount
of $2,500. The undersigned understands that this application deposit is non-refundable except
under the following conditions:

(a) If Cascade or SBA declines the application, such deposit may be refunded within ten days
after all approval rights have been exhausted or waived.

(b) After a SBA 504 loan closes, the application deposit — less any remaining expenses (i.e.,
title insurance) - will be reimbursed to the borrower.

(c) If the applicant withdraws its loan application at any time before SBA issues the debenture
authorization, Cascade may deduct its reasonable and necessary costs incurred in
packaging and processing the loan application. Such costs shall be documented. Any
remaining deposit balance shall be remitted to the applicant within ten days of such
withdrawal.

The undersigned acknowledges that there will be additional fees due to Cascade and other
parties to the transaction including, but not limited to the following:*

(i Funding fee of 1/4% of the net debenture proceeds;
(ii) Cascade’s processing fee of 1 1/2% of the net debenture proceeds;

(i)  the Underwriters' fee is 3/8% of total debenture proceeds on 10 year issues or 4/1 0% of
total debenture proceeds on 20 year issues;

(iv)  Cascade’s attorney fees associated with the SBA 504 closing, generally $2,500.

* [tems i — iv financed as part of SBA 504 Debenture Loan

The undersigned assumes responsibility for certain other expenses which may be incurred by
Borrower, Cascade or the SBA, in connection with the financing, including but not limited to,
appraisals, title searches and title insurance, mortgage and supporting documentation, filing and
recording fees. Payment of these expenses shall be due at loan closing or can be deducted from
the above-referenced $2,500.00 deposit.

In addition to the foregoing, the undersigned agrees to the following conditions:

1. Cascade shall review the loan application and when approved by Cascade’s Loan Review
Committee, may submit such application to the SBA for approval. It is understood that
Cascade will seek to provide permanent financing for the acquisition, construction,



improvement and equipping of Borrower's proposed project (the "Project") if Cascade, in
its sole discretion, determines that Borrower's application is satisfactory and meets the
criteria for approval. Packaging and submission of Borrower's application to Cascade's
Loan Review Committee or the SBA does not guarantee that Borrower will obtain
financing. Borrower agrees that Cascade has no liability to Borrower should Borrower fail
to secure financial assistance from the SBA or other lending sources. All costs and
expenses including, but not limited to, title services and attorney fees incurred by Borrower
or Cascade in connection with this application shall be paid by Borrower.

Borrower shall cooperate fully with Cascade in the review and processing of such loan
application, including the timely submission of accurate financial reports and information
regarding Borrower and its principals. Borrower agrees that Cascade may make credit
inquiries and receive confidential business and personal financial and credit information as
it deems necessary and Borrower hereby authorizes any person, financial institution or
credit reporting agency to compile and furnish such information. Cascade agrees to hold
such credit information in confidence and not divulge such information to persons or
entities other than it's employees, Loan Review Committee, Executive Committee, legal
advisors and the SBA, except with the prior consent of Borrower.

If funds provided by the 504 loan and by any other financing are not sufficient to pay all
Project costs or, if additional costs are incurred as a result of cost overruns or
unanticipated expenses in financing the Project, Borrower shall complete the acquisition,
construction, improvement and equipping of the Project and pay all costs therefor in full,
using its own funding sources.

Prior to debenture disbursement, Borrower will represent to both Cascade and the Small
Business Administration that: (a) construction of the Project is completed in accordance
with final plans and specifications; (b) that no unpaid labor or materiaimen's liens exist; (c)
that construction costs do not exceed estimated Project costs; (d) that Borrower has the
ability to repay its obligations to Cascade; and (e) Borrower has not suffered a material
adverse change in its financial and organizational condition since the date of its loan
application with Cascade.

Borrower hereby authorizes it's financial institution to grant to Cascade access to financial
records held by the financial institution(s) providing interim and/or permanent first
mortgage/lien financing for the Project or Project assets. Furthermore, such financial
records will be available to Cascade without further notice or authorization, but will not be
disclosed or released to any governmental entity, other than the Small Business
Administration, without Borrower's consent.

This paragraph is intended to effect Cascade Capital Corporation's compliance with
applicable provisions of the Financial Privacy Act of 1978, Pub. L. No. 95-630, 92 Stat.
9273 (1978). Pursuant to Section 1113 (h) (2) of that Act, no further acknowledgment shall
be required for subsequent access by Cascade or the Small Business Administration in
order to obtain financial records of Borrower during the processing of this agreement or
during the subsequent term, if any, of SBA's guaranty of any debenture issued in
connection with this agreement.

If Borrower makes an eligible passive company election, where Borrower is not the SBC,
but either the owner or owners of the SBC or an entity created to own real or personal
property, the undersigned acknowledges and understands that prior to loan closing, the
owner or owners and their respective spouses may be required by Cascade and the
Small Business Administration to personally guarantee repayment of the 504 debenture
loan and that if the SBC or an eligible company elects to own the Project through a



partnership entity, the general partners of such entity and their spouses may be required
by Cascade and the SBA to personally guarantee repayment of the 504 debenture loan.

7. Borrower acknowledges that the SBC may be subject to certain audits, i.e. a Civil Rights
Compliance Audit, to be performed by the SBA following disbursement of the loan.

8. The undersigned acknowledges that he/she has been furnished with a list of Cascade’s
Officers and employees. The undersigned represents that neither the undersigned, nor
Borrower is related, in any way, directly or indirectly, to any Officer or employee of
Cascade, and that to the best of my knowledge, no other conflict of interest or potential
conflict of interest exists between the undersigned or Borrower and Cascade. The
undersigned understands that the members of the Loan Review Committee/Executive
Committee/Officers will review the documents related to this application in their capacity as
a Loan Review Committee.

S. As consideration for any assistance that may be provided by Cascade, Borrower waives
all claims against Cascade.

| understand this 504 Loan Application Agreement in its entirety and agree to abide by its terms.

Date Signed:

Borrower

P:\forms\apagrmnt.504
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U.S. SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

PARTC
Statements Required by Law and Executive Order

Federal executive agencies, including the Small Business Administration (SBA), are required to withhold or limit financial assistance, to
impose special conditions on approved loans, to provide special notices to applicants or borrowers and to require special reports and data
from borrowers in order to comply with legislation passed by the Congress and Executive Orders issued by the President and by the
provisions of various inter-agency agreements. SBA has issued regulations and procedures that implement these laws and executive orders,
and they are contained in Parts 112, 113, 116, and 117, Title 13, Code of Federal Regulations Chapter 1, or Standard Operating Procedures.

Freedom of Information Act (5§ U.S.C. 552)

This law provides, with some exceptions, that SBA must supply information reflected in agency files and records to a person requesting it.
Information about approved loans that will be automatically released includes, among other things, statistics on our loan programs (individual
borrowers are not identified in the statistics) and other information such as the names of the borrowers (and their officers, directors,
stockholders or partners), the collateral pledged to secure the loan, the amount of the loan, its purpose in general terms and the maturity.
Proprietary data on a borrower would not routinely be made available to third parties. All requests under this Act are to be addressed to the
nearest SBA office and be identified as a Freedom of Information request.

Privacy Act (5 U.S.C. 552a)

A person can request to see or get copies of any personal information that SBA has in his or her file when that file is retrievable by individual
identifiers such as name or social security numbers. Requests for information about another party may be denied unless SBA has the written
permission of the individual to release the information to the requestor or unless the information 1s subject to disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act.

Under the provisions of the Privacy Act, you are not required to provide your social security number. Failure to provide your social security
number may not affect any right, benefit or privilege to which you are entitled. Disclosures of name and other personal identifiers are,
however, required for a benefit, as SBA requires an individual seeking assistance from SBA to provide it with sufficient information for it to
make a character determination. In determining whether an individual is of good character, SBA considers the person’s integrity, candor, and
disposition toward criminal actions. In making loans pursuant to section 7(a)(6) of the Small Business Act (the Act), 15 USC Section
636(a)(6), SBA is required to have reasonable assurance that the loan is of sound value and will be repaid or that it is in the best interest of
the Government to grant the assistance requested. Additionally, SBA is specifically authorized to verify your criminal history, or lack
thereof, pursuant to section 7(a)(1)(B), 15 USC Section 636(a)(1)(B). Further, for all forms of assistance, SBA is authorized to make all
investigations necessary to ensure that a person has not engaged in acts that violate or will violate the Act or the Small Business Investment
Act, 15 USC Sections 634(b)(11) and 687(b)(a). For these purposes, you are asked to voluntarily provide your social security number to
assist SBA in making a character determination and to distinguish you from other individuals with the same or similar name or other personal
identifier.

The Privacy Act authorizes SBA to make certain “routine uses” of information protected by that Act. One such routine use for SBA’s loan
system of records is that when this information indicates a violation or potential violation of law, whether civil, criminal, or administrative in
nature, SBA may refer it to the appropriate agency, whether Federal, State, local or foreign, charged with responsibility for or otherwise
involved in investigation, prosecution, enforcement or prevention of such violations. Another routine use of personal information is to assist
in obtaining credit bureau reports, including business credit reports on the small business borrower and consumer credit reports and scores on
the principals of the small business and guarantors on the loan for purposes of originating, servicing, and liquidating small business loans and
for purposes of routine periodic loan portfolio management and lender monitoring. See, 69 F.R. 58598, 58617 (and as amended from time to
time) for additional background and other routine uses.

Right to Financial Privacy Act of 1978 (12 U.S.C. 3401)

This is notice to you as required by the Right of Financial Privacy Act of 1978, of SBA's access rights to financial records held by financial
institutions that are or have been doing business with you or your business, including any financial institutions participating in a loan or loan
guarantee. The law provides that SBA shall have a right of access to your financial records in connection with its consideration or
administration of assistance to you in the form of a Government loan or loan guaranty agreement. SBA 1is required to provide a certificate of
its compliance with the Act to a financial institution in connection with its first request for access to your financial records, after which no
further certification is required for subsequent accesses. The law also provides that SBA's access rights continue for the term of any approved
loan or loan guaranty agreement. No further notice to you of SBA's access rights 1s required during the term of any such agreement.

The law also authorizes SBA to transfer to another Government authority any financial records included in an application for a loan, or
concerning an approved loan or loan guarantee, as necessary to process, service or foreclose on a loan or loan guarantee or to collect on a
defaulted loan or loan guarantee. No other transfer of your financial records to another Government authority will be permitted by SBA
except as required or permitted by law.
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Flood Disaster Protection Act (42 U.S.C. 4011)

Regulations have been issued by the Federal Insurance Administration (FIA) and by SBA implementing this Act and its amendments. These
regulations prohibit SBA from making certain loans in an FIA designated floodplain unless Federal flood insurance is purchased as a
condition of the loan. Failure to maintain the required level of flood insurance makes the applicant ineligible for any future financial
assistance from SBA under any program, including disaster assistance.

Executive Orders -- Floodplain Management and Wetland Protection (42 F.R. 26951 and 42 F.R. 26961)

The SBA discourages any settlement in or development of a floodplain or a wetland. This statement is to notify all SBA loan applicants that
such actions are hazardous to both life and property and should be avoided. The additional cost of flood preventive construction must be
considered in addition to the possible loss of all assets and investments in future floods.

Occupational Safety and Health Act (15 U.S.C. 651 et seq.)

This legislation authorizes the Occupational Safety and Health Administration in the Department of Labor to require businesses to modify
facilities and procedures to protect employees or pay penalty fees. In some instances, the business can be forced to cease operations or be
prevented from starting operations in a new facility. Therefore, in some instances SBA may require additional information from an applicant
to determine whether the business will be in compliance with OSHA regulations and allowed to operate its facility after the loan is approved
and disbursed. Signing this form as borrower is a certification that the OSA requirements that apply to the borrower's business have been
determined and the borrower to the best of its knowledge 1s in compliance.

Civil Rights Legislation

All businesses receiving SBA financial assistance must agree not to discriminate in any business practice, including employment practices
and services to the public, on the basis of categories cited in 13 C.F.R., Parts 112, 113, and 117 of SBA Regulations. This includes making
their goods and services available to handicapped clients or customers. All business borrowers will be required to display the "Equal
Employment Opportunity Poster" prescribed by SBA.

Equal Credit Opportunity Act (15 U.S.C. 1691)

The Federal Equal Credit Opportunity Act prohibits creditors from discriminating against credit applicants on the basis of race, color,
religion, national origin, sex, marital status or age (provided that the applicant has the capacity to enter into a binding contract); because all or
part of the applicant's income derives from any public assistance program, or because the applicant has in good faith exercised any right
under the Consumer Credit Protection Act. The Federal agency that administers compliance with this law concerning this creditor is the
Federal Trade Commission, Equal Credit Opportunity, Washington, D.C. 20580.

Executive Order 11738 -- Environmental Protection (38 C.F.R. 25161)

The Executive Order charges SBA with administering its loan programs in a manner that will result in effective enforcement of the Clean Air
Act, the Federal Water Pollution Act and other environmental protection legislation. SBA must, therefore, impose conditions on some loans.
By acknowledging receipt of this form and presenting the application, the principals of all small businesses borrowing $100,000 or more in
direct funds stipulate to the following:

1. That any facility used, or to be used, by the subject firm is not cited on the EPA list of Violating Facilities.

2. That subject firm will comply with all the requirements of Section 114 of the Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 7414) and Section 308 of the
Water Act (33 U.S.C 1318) relating to inspection, monitoring, entry, reports and information, as well as all other requirements specified
in Section 114 and Section 308 of the respective Acts, and all regulations and guidelines issued thereunder.

3. That subject firm will notify SBA of the receipt of any communication from the Director of the Environmental Protection Agency
indicating that a facility utilized, or to be utilized, by subject firm 1s under consideration to be listed on the EPA List of Violating
Facilities.

Debt Collection Act of 1982 Deficit Reduction Act of 1984 (31 U.S.C. 3701 et seq. and other titles)

These laws require SBA to aggressively collect any loan payments which become delinquent. SBA must obtain your taxpayer identification
number when you apply for a loan. If you receive a loan, and do not make payments as they come due, SBA may take one or more of the
following actions:

- Report the status of your loan(s) to credit bureaus

- Hire a collection agency to collect your loan

- Offset your income tax refund or other amounts due to you from the Federal Government
- Suspend or debar you or your company from doing business with the Federal Government
- Refer your loan to the Department of Justice or other attorneys for litigation

- Foreclose on collateral or take other action permitted in the loan instruments.
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Immigration and Nationality Act (8 U.S.C. 1101, et seq., as amended)

If you are an alien who was in this country illegally since before January 1, 1982, you may have been granted lawful temporary resident
status by the United States Citizenship and Immigration Services pursuant to the Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986 (Pub. L. 99-
603). For five years from the date you are granted such status, you are not eligible for financial assistance from the SBA in the form of a loan
or guaranty under section 7(a) of the Small Business Act unless you are disabled or a Cuban or Haitian entrant. When you sign this document,
you are making the certification that the Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986 does not apply to you, or if 1t does apply, more than
five years have elapsed since you have been granted lawful temporary resident status pursuant to such 1986 legislation.

Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act (42 U.S.C. 4821 et seq.)

Borrowers using SBA funds for the construction or rehabilitation of a residential structure are prohibited from using lead-based paint (as
defined in SBA regulations) on all interior surfaces, whether accessible or not, and exterior surfaces, such as stairs, decks, porches, railings,
windows and doors, which are readily accessible to children under 7 years of age. A "residential structure” is any home, apartment, hotel,
motel, orphanage, boarding school, dormitory, day care center, extended care facility, college or other school housing, hospital, group
practice or community facility and all other residential or institutional structures where persons reside.

Agreement of Nonemployment of SBA Personnel
I agree that 1f SBA approves this application, I will not for at least two years hire an employee or consult anyone who was employed by the
SBA during the one year period prior to the disbursement of the debenture.

Certification as to Payment for Financial Assistance

I certify: I have not paid anyone connected with the Federal government for help getting this financial assistance. I also agree to report to the
SBA Office of Inspector General, 409 Third Street S.W., Washington, D.C. 20416, any Federal government employee who offers in return
for any type of compensation to help get this application approved. I understand that I need not pay anybody to deal with SBA. I also
understand that a Certified Development Company may charge the applicant a percentage of the loan proceeds as set forth in SBA regulations
as a fee for preparing and processing the loan applications. [ agree to pay for or reimburse SBA for the cost of any surveys, title or mortgage
examinations, appraisals, etc., performed by non-SBA personnel provided that I have given my consent.

Certification as to Non-relocation

Regulations issued by SBA prohibit the making of loans that will result in significant increase of unemployment in any area of the country
(13 CFR 120.881(a)). In the event that proceeds from this loan are used to provide a facility for relocation of the beneficiary small business
concem (including any affiliate, subsidiary or other business entity under direct, indirect or common control), the undersigned certifies that
such relocation will not significantly increase unemployment in the area of the original location.

Executive Order 12549 as amended by E.Q. 12689, Debarment and Suspension and 2 CFR Part 2700
1. The prospective lower tier participant certifies, by submission of this loan application, that neither it nor its principals are presently
debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by
any Federal department or agency.

2. Where the prospective lower tier participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, such prospective
participants shall attach an explanation to the loan application.

Conflicts of Interest

No overlapping relationship exists between the small business concern, including its associates, and the CDC, including its associates, or any
other lender providing financing for the project that could create an appearance of a conflict of interest as defined in 13 CFR 120.140 or
violate 13 CFR 120.851. No such relationships existed within six months of this application or will be permitted to exist while assistance is
outstanding.

Other Agreements and Certifications

I authorize disclosure of all information submitted in connection with this application to the financial institution agreeing to participate with
SBA's guaranteed debenture. I waive all claims against SBA and its consultants for any management and technical assistance that may be
provided. In consideration for assistance from the Small Business Administration, I hereby agree that I will comply with all Federal laws and
regulations to the extent that they are applicable to such assistance, including conditions set forth in this application. I, my spouse, or any
member of my household, or anyone who owns, manages, or directs the business or their spouses or members of their households do not
work for the SBA, Small Business Advisory Council, SCORE or ACE, any Federal agency, or the participating lender. If someone does, the
name and address of such person and where employed is provided on an attached page.
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Applicant Notifications
I or any of the officers of my company [ ] have/ [ ] have not been involved in bankruptcy or insolvency proceedings.
If so, I have attached copies of the proceedings.

Iormy business [ ] is/ [] isnotinvolved in any pending lawsuits. If so, I have attached a description.

Applicant's Acknowledgment

My signature acknowledges receipt of these Statements Required by Laws and Executive Orders, that I have read it and that I have a copy for
my files. My signature represents my agreement to comply with the requirements SBA makes in connection with the approval of my loan
request and to comply, whenever applicable, with the limitations contained in these Statements.

Certification as to Application Accuracy - Criminal Penalties for False Statements.

All information in this application, including exhibits, is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and is submitted to SBA so that SBA
can decide whether to approve this application. Whoever makes any statement knowing it to be false, or whoever willfully overvalues any
security, for the purpose of obtaining any loan, or substitution of security therefore, or for the purpose of influencing in any way the action of
SBA, or for the purpose of obtaining money, property, or anything of value, under the Small Business Investment Act, as amended, may be
punished by a fine of not more than $5,000 or by imprisonment for not more than two years, or both, pursuant to the Federal Law at 15 U.S.C.
645.

Whoever in any matter within the jurisdiction of any department or agency of the United States knowingly and willfully falsifies, conceals or
covers up a material fact by any trick, scheme or device, or makes any false, fictitious or fraudulent statements or representations, or makes or
uses any false writing or documents knowing the same to contain any false, fictitious or fraudulent statement or entry may be fined up to
$250,000 or imprisoned for up to 5 years, or both, pursuant to the Federal law at 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 3571.

(Each Proprietor, each General Partner, each Limited Partner or Stockholder owning 20% or more, and each Guarantor must sign. Each
person should only sign once.)

If Applicant 1s a proprietor or partnership, sign below: If Applicant is an L.L.C. or corporation, sign below:
Name of Business Corporate Name
By: Date: By: Date:
Attested by: (seal, if required)

Additional Proprietors, Partners, Stockholders or Guarantors as required.

Signature Date
Signature Date
Signature Date
Signature Date
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OMB APPROVAL NO.3245-0178
Expiration Date: 2/28/2013

Please Read Carefully: SBA uses Form 912 as one part of its

United States of America assessment of program eligibility. Please reference SBA Regulations and
Standard Operating Procedures if you have any questions about who must

SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION |submit this form and where to submit it. For further information, please call

SBA's Answer Desk at 1-800-U-ASK-SBA (1-800-827-5722), or check SBA's

STATEMENT OF PERSONAL HISTORY website at www.sba.gov.

Name and Address of Applicant (Firm Name)(Street, City, State, and ZIP Code) SBA District/Disaster Area Office

Amount Applied for (when applicable) File No. (if known)

1. Personal Statement of: (State name in full, if no middie name, state (NMN), or if initial | 2. Give the percentage of ownership or stock owned | Social Security No.
only, indicate initial.) List all former names used, and dates each name was used. or to be owned in the small business or the
Use separate sheet if necessary. development company
First Middle Last 3. Date of Birth (Month, day, and year)

4. Place of Birth: {City & State or Foreign Country)

Name and Address of participating lender or surety co. (when applicable and known) 5. U.S. Citizen? []YES [INO INITIALS:

If No, are you a Lawful
! YE NO
Permanent resident alien: s

If non- U.S. citizen provide alien registration number:

6. Present residence address: Most recent prior address (omit if over 10 years ago):

From: From:
To: To:
Address: Address:

Home Telephone No. (Include Area Code):
Business Telephone No. (Include Area Code):

PLEASE SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR EXPLANATION REGARDING DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION AND THE USES OF SUCH INFORMATION.

YOU MUST INITIAL YOUR RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 5,7,8 AND 9.

IF YOU ANSWER "YES" TO 7, 8, OR 9, FURNISH DETAILS ON A SEPARATE SHEET. INCLUDE DATES, LOCATION, FINES, SENTENCES, WHETHER
MISDEMEANOR OR FELONY, DATES OF PAROLE/PROBATION, UNPAID FINES OR PENALTIES, NAME(S) UNDER WHICH CHARGED, AND ANY
OTHER PERTINENT INFORMATION. AN ARREST OR CONVICTION RECORD WILL NOT NECESSARILY DISQUALIFY YOU; HOWEVER,
UNTRUTHFUL ANSWER WILL CAUSE YOUR APPLICATION TO BE DENIED AND SUBJECT YOU TO OTHER PENALTIES AS NOTED BELOW.

7. Are you presently under indictment, on parole or probation? INITIALS:

D Yes D No (If yes, indicate date parole or probation is to expire.)

8. Have you ever been charged with, and/or arrested for, any criminal offense other than a minor motor vehicle violation? Include offenses which have been dismissed, discharged, o
not prosecuted. (All arrests and charges must be disclosed and explained on an attached sheet.)

[ Yes [] No INITIALS:

9. Have you ever been convicted, placed on pretrial diversion, or placed on any form of probation, including adjudication withheld pending probation, for any criminal offense other
than a minor vehicle violation?

[] ves [ No INITIALS:

10. | authorize the Small Business Administration Office of Inspector General to request criminal record information about me from criminal justice agencies for the purpose of
determining my eligibility for programs authorized by the Small Business Act, and the Small Business Investment Act.

CAUTION - PENALTIES FOR FALSE STATEMENTS: Knowingly making a false statement on this form is a violation of Federal law and could result in criminal prosecution,
significant civil penalties, and a denial of your loan, surety bond, or other program participation. A false statement is punishable under 18 USC 1001 and 3571 by imprisonment of not
more than five years and/or a fine of up to $250,000; under 15 USC 645 by imprisonment of not more than two years and/or a fine of not more than $5,000; and, if submitted to a
Federally insured institution, under 18 USC 1014 by imprisonment of not more than thirty years and/or a fine of not more than $1,000,000.

Signature Title Date

Agency Use Only
11. [] Fingerprints Waived

|
12. D Cleared for Processing Date Approving Authority

Dat A ing Authori
ate pproving ority 13.[:] Request a Character Evaluation
D Fingerprints Required | Date Approving Authority
Date Approving Authority i .
(Required whenever 7, 8 or 8 are answered "yes" even if cleared for processing.)

Date Sent to OIG

PLEASE NOTE: The estimated burden for completing this form is 15 minutes per response. You are not required to respond to any collection of information unless it displays a currently valid OMB
approval number. Comments on the burden should be sent to U.S. Small Business Administration, Chief, AIB, 409 3rd St., S W. Washington D.C. 20416 and Desk Officer for the Smaii Business
Administration, Office of Management and Budget, New Executive Office Building, Room 10202, Washington, D.C. 20503. OMB Approval 3245-0178. PLEASE DO NOT SEND FORMS TO OMB.
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NOTICES REQUIRED BY LAW
The following is a brief summary of the laws applicable to this solicitation of information.
Paperwork Reduction Act (44 U.S.C. Chapter 35)

SBA is collecting the information on this form to make a character and credit eligibility decision to fund or deny you
a loan or other form of assistance. The information is required in order for SBA to have sufficient information to
determine whether to provide you with the requested assistance. The information collected may be checked
against criminal history indices of the Federal Bureau of Investigation.

Privacy Act (5 U.S.C. § 552a)

Any person can request to see or get copies of any personal information that SBA has in his or her file, when that
file is retrieved by individual identifiers, such as name or social security numbers. Requests for information about
another party may be denied unless SBA has the written permission of the individual to release the information to
the requestor or unless the information is subject to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act.

Under the provisions of the Privacy Act, you are not required to provide your social security number. Failure to
provide your social security number may not affect any right, benefit or privilege to which you are entitled.
Disclosures of name and other personal identifiers are, however, required for a benefit, as SBA requires an
individual seeking assistance from SBA to provide it with sufficient information for it to make a character
determination. In determining whether an individual is of good character, SBA considers the person's integrity,
candor, and disposition toward criminal actions. In making loans pursuant to section 7(a)(6) the Small Business
Act (the Act), 15 USC § 636 (a)(6), SBA is required to have reasonable assurance that the loan is of sound value
and will be repaid or that it is in the best interest of the Government to grant the assistance requested.
Additionally, SBA is specifically authorized to verify your criminal history, or lack thereof, pursuant to section
7(a)(1)(B), 15 USC § 636(a)(1)(B). Further, for all forms of assistance, SBA is authorized to make all
investigations necessary to ensure that a person has not engaged in acts that violate or will violate the Act or the
Small Business Investment Act,15 USC §§ 634(b)(11) and 687b(a). For these purposes, you are asked to
voluntarily provide your social security number to assist SBA in making a character determination and to
distinguish you from other individuals with the same or similar name or other personal identifier.

When the information collected on this form indicates a violation or potential violation of law, whether civil,
criminal, or administrative in nature, SBA may refer it to the appropriate agency, whether Federal, State, local, or
foreign, charged with responsibility for or otherwise involved in investigation, prosecution, enforcement or
prevention of such violations. See 74 Fed. Reg. 14890 (2009) for other published routine uses.



NOTICE

IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT IDENTIFICATION
PROCEDURES WHEN OBTAINING A 504 LOAN

To help the government fight the funding of terrorism and money laundering
activities, Federal law requires all Certified Development Companies, including
Cascade Capital Corporation, to obtain, verify, and record information that identifies
each person who applies for a 504 Loan.

What this means for you: When you apply for a 504 Loan, we will ask you to
provide a piece of identification, such as a driver’s license, to verify your identity.

A

Thank you for your assistance in cooperating with this new federal requirement.

NADCO Sample CIP Notice (05/04)



Cascade Capital Corporation

APPLICATION FOR SBA 504 LOAN

BORROWING ENTITY

Name of Borrower:

COMPANY INFORMATION

Company Name:

Address:

City State Zip

Name of Principal in Charge:

Type of Business

Phone:

Date Established:

Type of Entity (Check One): Corporation Partnership Proprietorship

Employer 1D #:

Sic Code:

Number of Employees:

Number of New Jobs project will create in two years:

PROJECT INFORMATION

Street Address of Project:

City

State Zip County

Land Acquisition

Land Improvements
Purchase and/or Remodel Bldg.

New Construction

Purchase Machinery and Equipment

Other (contingencies)

USE OF PROCEEDS

€F A H P P L &

Total




DEBT SCHEDULE

Date *

PLEASE LIST ALL EXISTING BUSINESS DEBTS

* Should be the same date as current financial statement
** Total Must agree with balance on current financial statement



ks

)
4, 1955 O
WisTRA®

U.S. SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

OMB APPROVAL NO. 3245-0188
EXPIRATION DATE: 8/31/2011

PERSONAL FINANCIAL STATEMENT

As of f

Complete this form for: ‘1) each proprietor, or (2) each limited partner who owns 20% or more interest and each general partner, or (3) each stockholder owning
20% or more of voting stock, or (4) any person or entity providing a guaranty on the loan.

Name

Business Phone

Residence Address

Residence Phone

City, State, & Zip Code

Business Name of Applicant/Borrower

ASSETS (Omit Cents) LIABILITIES (Omit Cents)
Cashonhand &inBanks _................ $ Accounts Payable . . . . ... iaaai.. $
Savings Accounts_ _ _ . __ ... _ ... _.._..... $ Notes Payable to Banksand Others_ .. .......... $
IRA or Other Retirement Account _ _ _ ... _.... $ (Describe in Section 2)
Accounts & Notes Receivable . _ . ____ ... $ Installment Account (Auto) _ _ . .......... $
Life Insurance-Cash Surrender ValueOnly. ... $ Mo. Payments $
(Complete Section 8) Installment Account (Other) . $
Stocksand Bonds - - cwcemieiiiiiiiaaan $ Mo. Payments $
(Describe in Section 3) Loanon Lifelnsurance - - .o o e ccniieacna e $
Real Estate. . .. .o uveee e cceeeaacanns $ Morigages on Real Estate . ........c.oooo..... $
(Describe in Section 4) (Describe in Section 4)
Automobile-PresentValue. ... ... .......... $ Unpaid Taxes . ... .coiiimaaaeiacaaaaaannn $
Other Personal Property_ _ . . .. _........... $ (Describe in Section 6)
(Describe in Section 5) Other Liabilities _ . $
Other Assets _ . ... $ (Describe in Section 7)
(Describe in Section 5) Total Liahilities - - « - c«x e ceemeeneennecaaanmnn $
NEt WOA - -« - < e ca e e meec e e cemceamees $
Total $ Total $
Section 1.  Source of Income Contingent Liabilities
Salany e eeeaaaaa- $ As EndorserorCo-Maker _ .. .. ... ..cioianan-- $
Net Investment Income _ _ _ ... ... ......... $ Legal Claims & Judgments . ______._._......... $
Real Estate Income _ _ __ ... ... ... ....... $ Provision for Federal Income Tax_ _____._._...... $
Other Income (Describe below)*_ __ . . _._.. $ Other SpecialDebt __ _ ... .. ... ... ....... $

Description of Other Income in Section 1.

*Alimony or child support payments need not be disclosed in "Other Income” unless it is desired to have such payments counted toward total income.

Section 2. Notes Payable to Banks and Others.

(Use attachments if necessary. Each attachment must be identified as a part of this statement and signed.)

Name and Address of Noteholder(s)

Original
Balance

Current
Balance

How_Secured or Endorsed

Payment
Yount Type of Collateral

Frequen
Armount s

(monthly,efc.)

SBA Form 413 (10-08) Previous Editions Obsolete
This form was electronically produced by Elite Federal Forms, Inc.

(tumble)




Section 3. Stocks and Bonds. (Use attachments if necessary. Each attachment must be identified as a part of this statement and signed).

Market Value Date of Total Value

Number of Shares Name of Securities Cost Quotation/Exchange | Quotation/Exchange

Section 4. Real Estate Owned. (List each parcel separately. Use attachment if necessary. Each attachment must be identified as a part
of this statement and signed.)

Property A Property B Property C

Type of Property

Address

Date Purchased

Original Cost

Present Market Value

Name &
Address of Mortgage Holder

Mortgage Account Number

Mortgage Balance

Amount of Payment per Month/Year

Status of Mortgage

(Describe, and if any is pledged as security, state name and address of lien holder, amount of lien, terms

Secti . Oth .
O e e Al R e O s of payment and if delinquent, describe delinquency)

Section 6. Unpaid Taxes. (Describe in detail, as to type, to whom payable, when due, amount, and to what property, if any, a tax lien attaches.)

Section 7. Other Liabilities. (Describe in detail.)

Section 8. Life Insurance Held. (Give face amount and cash surrender value of policies - name of insurance company and beneficiaries)

| authorize SBA/Lender to make inquiries as necessary to verify the accuracy of the statements made and to determine my creditworthiness. | certify the above
and the statements contained in the attachments are true and accurate as of the stated date(s). These statements are made for the purpose of either obtaining
a loan or guaranteeing a loan. | understand FALSE statements may result in forfeiture of benefits and possible prosecution by the U.S. Attomney General
(Reference 18 U.S.C. 1001).

Signature: Date: Social Security Number:
Signature: Date: Social Security Number:
PLEASE NOTE: The estimated average burden hours for the completion of this form is 1.5 hours per response. If you have questions or comments

concerning this estimate or any other aspect of this information, please contact Chief, Administrative Branch, U.S. Small Business
Administration, Washington, D.C. 20416, and Clearance Officer, Paper Reduction Project (3245-0188), Office of Management and Budget,
Washington, D.C. 20503. PLEASE DO NOT SEND FORMS TO OMB.

SBA Form 413 (10-08) Previous Editions Obsolete




Form 4506'T Request for Transcript of Tax Return

{Rev. January 2010) OMB No. 1545-1872

Department of the Treasury » Request may be rejected if the form is incomplete or illegible.

Internal Revenue Service

Tip. Use Form 4506-T to order a transcript or other return information free of charge. See the product list below. You can also call 1-800-829-1040 to
order a transcript. If you need a copy of your return, use Form 4506, Request for Copy of Tax Return. There is a fee to get a copy of your return.

1a Name shown on tax return. If a joint return, enter the name shown first. 1b First social security number on tax return or
employer identification humber (see instructions)

2a If a joint return, enter spouse’s name shown on tax return. 2b Second social security number if joint tax return

38 Current name, address (including apt., room, or suite no.), city, state, and ZIP code

4 Previous address shown on the last return filed if different from line 3

5 If the transcript or tax information is to be mailed to a third party (such as a mortgage company), enter the third party’s name, address,
and telephone number. The IRS has no control over what the third party does with the tax information.

Caution. If the transcript is being mailed to a third party, ensure that you have filled in line 6 and line 9 before signing. Sign and date the form once you
have filled in these lines. Completing these steps helps to protect your privacy.

6 Transcript requested. Enter the tax form number here (1040, 1065, 1120, etc.) and check the appropriate box below. Enter only one tax form
number per request. »
a Return Transcript, which includes most of the line items of a tax return as filed with the IRS. A tax return transcript does not reflect
changes made to the account after the return is processed. Transcripts are only available for the following returns: Form 1040 series,

Form 1065, Form 1120, Form 1120A, Form 1120H, Form 1120L, and Form 1120S. Return transcripts are available for the current year

and returns processed during the prior 3 processing years. Most requests will be processed within 10 businessdays . . . . . . O
b Account Transcript, which contains information on the financial status of the account, such as payments made on the account, penalty

assessments, and adjustments made by you or the IRS after the return was filed. Return information is limited to items such as tax liability

and estimated tax payments. Account transcripts are available for most returns. Most requests will be processed within 30 calendar days. . |
¢ Record of Account, which is a combination of line item information and later adjustments to the account. Available for current year and

3 prior tax years. Most requests will be processed within 30 calendar days . .o R

7 Verification of Nonfiling, which is proof from the IRS that you did not file a return for the year. Current year requests are only available
after June 15th. There are no availability restrictions on prior year requests. Most requests will be processed within 10 business days . . |

8  Form W-2, Form 1099 series, Form 1098 series, or Form 5498 series transcript. The IRS can provide a transcript that includes data from
these information returns. State or local information is not included with the Form W-2 information. The IRS may be able to provide this
transcript information for up to 10 years. Information for the current year is generally not available until the year after it is filed with the IRS.

For example, W-2 information for 2007, filed in 2008, will not be available from the IRS until 2009. If you need W-2 information for retirement
purposes, you should contact the Social Security Administration at 1-800-772-1213. Most requests will be processed within 45 days . . . O

Cautian. /f you need a copy of Form W-2 or Form 1099, you should first contact the payer. To get a copy of the Form W-2 or Form 1099 filed
with your return, you must use Form 4506 and request a copy of your return, which includes all attachments.

9  Year or period requested. Enter the ending date of the year or period, using the mm/dd/yyyy format. If you are requesting more than four
years or periods, you must attach another Form 4506-T. For requests relating to quarterly tax returns, such as Form 941, you must enter

each quarter or tax period separately.

Signature of taxpayer(s). | declare that | am either the taxpayer whose name is shown on line 1a or 2a, or a person authorized to obtain the tax

information requested. If the request applies to a joint return, either husband or wife must sign. If signed by a corporate officer, partner, guardian, tax

matters partner, executor, receiver, administrator, trustee, or pary other than the taxpayer, | certify that | have the authority to execute

Form 4506-T on behalf of the taxpayer. Note. For transcripts being sent to a third party, this form must be received within 120 days of signature date.
Telephone number of taxpayer on
line laor2a

} Signature (see instructions) Date
Sign
Here Title (if line 1a above is a corporation, partnership, estate, or trust)

) Spouse’s signature Date
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see page 2. Cat. No. 37667N

Form 4506-T (Rev. 1-2010)



OMB Control No: 3245-0201
SBA Application / Loan No

U.S. Small Business Administration

RESOLUTION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

(1) RESOLVED, that the officers of (hereinafter referred to as “Organization”) named below, or
any one of them, or their, or any one of their, duly elected or appointed successors in office, be and they are hereby
authorized and empowered in the name and on behalf of this Organization to execute and deliver to the Small Business
Administration, an agency of the Government of the United States of America (hereinafter called "SBA™), in the form
required by SBA, the following documents:

(a) Application for a loan or loans, the total thereof not to exceed in principal amount $ , maturing upon such
date or dates and bearing interest at such rate or rates as may be prescribed by SBA; (b) Applications for any renewals or
extensions of all or any part of such loan or loans and of any other loans, heretofore or hereafter made by SBA to this
Organization; (c) the Note or Notes of this Organization evidencing such loan or loans or any renewals or extensions
thereof; and (d) any other Instruments or Agreements of this Organization which may be required by SBA in connection
with such loans, renewals, and/or extensions; and that said officers in their discretion may accept any such loan or loans in
installments and give one or more Notes of this Organization therefore, and may receive and endorse in the name of this
Organization any checks or drafts representing such loan or loans or any such installments; (¢) sign Guarantee of loan or
loans in the principal amount of $ to

(2) FURTHER RESOLVED, that the aforesaid officers or any one of them, or their duly elected or appointed
successors in office, be and they are hereby authorized and empowered to do any acts, including but not limited to the
mortgage, pledge, or hypothecation from time to time with SBA of any or all assets of this Organization to secure such
loan or loans, renewals and extensions, and to execute in the name and on behalf of this Organization or otherwise, any
Instruments or Agreements deemed necessary or proper by SBA, in respect of the collateral securing any indebtedness of
this Organization;

(3) FURTHER RESOLVED, that any indebtedness heretofore contracted and any Contracts or Agreements
heretofore made with SBA on behalf of this Organization, and all acts of officers or agents of this Organization in
connection with said indebtedness or said Contracts or Agreements, are hereby ratified and confirmed;

(4) FURTHER RESOLVED, that the officers referred to in the foregoing resolutions are as follows:

(Typewrite Name (Title) (Signamure)
{Typewrite Name (Tite) {Signature)
(Typewrite Name (Title) (Signaturc)
(Typewrite Name (Tite) (Signature)

(5) FURTHER RESOLVED, that SBA is authorized to rely upon the aforesaid resolutions until receipt of written
notice of any change.

CERTIFICATION
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution regularly presented to and
adopted by the Board of Directors of at a meeting duly called and held at
on the day of , 20 , at which a quorum

was present and voted, and that such resolution is duly recorded in the minute book of this corporation; that the officers
named in said resolution have been duly elected or appointed to, and are the present incumbents of, the respective offices
set after their respective names; and that the signatures set opposite their respective names are their true and genuine
signatures.

Secretary

PLEASE NOTE: The estimated burden for completion of this form is § minutes per response. You are not required to respond to this information collection unless it displays a currently valid OMB
approval number. Comments on the burden should be sent to U.S. Small Bust i Chief, Administrative Information Branch, Washington, D.C. 204186, and Desk Officer for SBA,
Office of Management and Budget, New Exec. Office Building, Room 10202, Washmglon D. C. 20503. (3245-0201). PLEASE DO NOT SEND FORMS TO OMB.

SBA FORM 160 (7-05) Previous cditions obsolcte




